T MES of
C REEK

Annual Membership Meeting
Saturday, August 13, 2022
10:00am



TOQWNHOMES of
C REEK

Beal Properties
3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
(979)764-2500 www.bealbcs.com

Canyon Creek Owner’s Association requests your attendance at the 2022 Annual meeting to be held at Beal
Properties at 3363 University Drive East, Suite 215 on Saturday August 13" at 10am and will be available to
watch on Zoom as well.

If you cannot attend in person and would like to have your vote counted should there be a quorum, sign the
attached proxy and return by 10:00am August 13, 2022 or your proxy may hand deliver. You can mail the
completed proxy (below) to Beal Properties, 3363 University Drive East, Suite 215, Bryan, Texas 77802, and
Attention: Lara Lewis, or email it to canyoncreek@bealbcs.com.

Agenda
Call Meeting to Order

Roll Call of Board Members

Proof of notice of meeting or waiver of notice
Reading of Minutes

Financial Report

Election of Directors
a. Open Floor for Nominations
b. Voting
¢. Announcement of New Director

7. Old Business

ook W NR

New Business
Adjournment

2022 Canyon Creek Owner’s Association Proxy

Know All by these Present: That |

Do hereby appoint:
OR (circle one)

David Henry Susan Hogue Jennette Tran Beal Properties

As agent for me, and in my name and stead to vote as my Proxy at the 2022 annual meeting of the Canyon

Creek Owner’s Association, Inc., according to the percentage of votes assigned to act for me on all matters

that come before the membership at the meeting as fully as if | were present. This proxy applies only to the
August 13" Annual meeting and may be revoked by me in writing at any time prior to the meeting.

Owner Signature Unit number(s)

Email Address Phone Number



Canyon Creek Owners Association, Inc.
Annual Owners’ Meeting
August 14, 2021

Attending in Person:  Paul McMahan, Vice President, Treasurer, CCOA, Owner Unit 1301
Toni Myers, HOA Director, Beal Properties
Attending via Zoom:  Susie Hogue, Secretary, CCOA, Owner Unit 1307
Bundy Hogue, Owner Unit 1307
Stephanie Everling, Owner Unit 1235
Ed & Patti Murphy, Owner Unit 1237
Cathy P, Owner Unit 1244
Alena Ababon, Owner Unit 1250
Ron Underwood, Owner Unit 1339
Jennette Tran, Owner Unit 1341

1. Meeting was called to order at 10:11 a.m. by VP McMahan. A quorum of board attendance was
determined present for business. The meeting was held in person at Beal Properties and via Zoom video
conference call.

2. Roll Cali of Board Members: David Henry, President of HOA, was not in attendance. Paul McMahan, VP,
Treasurer was present in person, and Susie Hogue, Secretary attended via Zoom.

3. Notice of meeting was sent by Beal to each owner via regular USPS mail and email with Proxy ballot.

4. Minutes of prior CCOA Annual meeting held August 13, 2020 were read by Susie Hogue. There were no
questions. The minutes were approved unanimously.

5. Old Business: Paul McMahan discussed cost savings steps taken:

Replaced bulk trash pickup - saves about $8K annually

Replaced HOA Management Company- saves about $300 monthly

Replaced pool maintenance company- saves about $100 monthly

Hired local handyman with electrical background- saves about $150 per hour

v Pk wnNe

Finished business:
e Repaired fences and spray weeds

e Replaced speed bumps

¢ Fixed potholes

e Replaced non-structural retaining wall next to Unit 1313

¢ Removed dead plantings, removed, raised, and trimmed trees

e Repaired rotting lamp posts and replaced lamp globes

¢ Removed mold from buildings

e Repaired irrigation system

e Removed window spindles, repaired window frame and painted maroon
¢ Modified HVAC overflow PVC pipes on front units facing Harvey Mitchell to stop rust stains
e Painted over rust stains

e Repaired misc items on exterior of units that were sold

e Added dog waste stations at the four complex corners

e Added signs for bulk trash pick up

e Replace pool furniture

e Added lock to pool equipment enclosure



» Unfinished business
e Replace current pest control company to focus on termite issues
e Pediment: Some missing, others need repair
e Complete damage to Unit 1249 from flood issue
e Repair sink hole
e Pool emergency telephone

6. New Business

Roof replacement

Rain gutters

Painting of all buildings

Get front gate operational

Landscaping entrance, pool area, front of each unit

Unit number & parking re-stripe painting will be completed 8/18/21-8/19/21
Cameras for entrance & pool

Pool fence replacement to six foot with locking gate

Investigating Suddenlink for all units as satellite dishes will not be permitted on building
structures in the future because this will void roof warranties

CENOUAWNE

Financing of Upcoming Projects Susie Hogue, Secretary, explained some options that the board will
investigate. The estimated amount needed for the upcoming necessary projects is around $416K.

» One time special assessment: If the total need is $416K each unit would be assessed $5860.
There would be a payment plan of three months. If the property owner has the LOSS
ASSESSMENT COVERAGE- TEXAS (HO-382) ENDORSEMENT on their property insurance, the
amount of the roofs not paid by insurance can be covered for a small deductible. It is estimated,
after deductible, this would be about $2647 per unit, leaving about $3213 out of pocket for the
one- time special assessment.

> Increase of dues: It is estimated this option would increase dues about $45/month per unit.

7. Financial Report Read by Paul (see attached)
1. Beginning balance $102,596.27
2. Ending balance $96,051.97

8. Election of Directors
Paul McMahan resigned his seat
Open Floor for Nominations
a) Jennette Tran volunteered/nominated herself to fill his remaining term
b) Susie Hogue was the only ballot received for the Board of Directors
Voting
Both Jennette and Susie received unanimous votes in favor of their election to the Board of Directors.
Toni asked all 11 owners those voting by zoom to email her a statement of their vote.

Toni explained new Texas law beginning 9/1/2021 will require three owners, not Board member or anyone
related to a Board member, to serve on the Architectural Committee (ACC). She asked for anyone interested to
please email her. She will also include this information in a newsletter soon.



Questions/Comments from the floor

Stephanie Everling, Unit 1235: Prefers one-time assessment to keep dues from going up and staying up. She
reported the irrigation is watering the mud behind buildings 1-4 since there is no vegetation behind these
buildings. She also reported lots of trash in this area that needs to be addressed.

Ed & Patti Murphy, Unit 1237: Prefers one-time assessment, and also reports irrigation watering the mud and
trash that has been there since March. They inquired if the landscaping will include this area. We explained it
will not. They do not think they will be interested in Suddenlink being provided to the complex since they pass
this cost on to their tenants. They also stated Suddenlink may not be fast enough speed. They feel the gate
expense will be ongoing due to students damaging them frequently. Toni assured them we will not have gate
work done until we have a camera system in place to capture the license plated of the offenders. Then she will
file on their insurance if damage occurs. They also stated concerns of traffic backing up trying to enter property,
especially with the widening of Harvey Mitchell. Toni stated she will be in touch with TXDOT and the city
regarding a turning lane.

Alena Ababon, Unit 1250: Shared similar concerns about Suddenlink and gate. She suggested the gates be
removed instead of repaired.

Ron Underwood, Unit 1339: Spoke of the $3500 gate repairs. Paul's explained the increase in trash dumping
from outside sources. Ron suggested using the $ for gate repairs to increase bulk trash pickup.

With no more business to discuss, McMahan motioned, Hogue seconded, and the meeting was adjourned at
11:13 a.m.



Cash Flow

Beal Properties

Properties: Canyon Creek Townhomes - 3363 University Drive East Suite 215 Bryan, TX 77802

Date Range: 01/01/2022 to 08/13/2022
Accounting Basis: Cash

Level of Detail: Detail View

Include Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

Account Name Selected Period % of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To

Date
Operating Income & Expense
Income
Interest Income 284.19 0.07 284.19 0.07
Pool Fobs 7,140.00 1.83 7,140.00 1.83
Insurance Claim Receipts 23,407.31 6.01 23,407.31 6.01
Late Fees\NSF Rent 87.92 0.02 87.92 0.02
Homeowners Association Dues 150,355.90 38.58 150,355.90 38.58
Special Assessment 208,295.36 53.44 208,295.36 53.44
Miscellaneous Income 190.00 0.05 190.00 0.05
Total Operating Income 389,760.68 100.00 389,760.68 100.00
Expense
Bank Fees/Office Expenses 50.21 0.01 50.21 0.01
Mortgage Interest Exp 5,933.03 152 5,933.03 1.52
Mortgage Payment Expense 159,848.98 41.01 159,848.98 41.01
Construction/General Repairs 940.42 0.24 94042 0.24
Electrical Repairs 2,793.66 0.72 2,793.66 0.72
Fence Repair 13,341.37 342 13,341.37 342
General Maintenance 1,114.43 0.29 1,114.43 0.29
Transfer to Reserves 8,400.00 2.16 8,400.00 2.16
Keys/Locks 1,515.50 0.39 1,515.50 0.39
Legal Fees 775.00 0.20 775.00 0.20
Lawn/Property Maintenance 14,907.83 382 14,907.83 3.82
Landscape - Irrigation Repair 967.49 0.25 967.49 0.25
Membership Meeting Expense 89.00 0.02 89.00 0.02
Special Projects 7,800.61 2.00 7,800.61 2.00
Management Fee 5,680.00 1.46 5,680.00 1.46
Office Expenses 228.00 0.06 228.00 0.06
Pest Control 866.00 0.22 866.00 0.22
Porter Service 2,090.00 0.54 2,090.00 0.54
Pool Expense 5,481.82 141 5,481.82 1.41
Roofing Expense 30,000.00 7.70 30,000.00 7.70
Security Expense 6,857.87 1.76 6,857.87 1.76
Sign Expense 2,938.61 0.75 2,938.61 0.75
Telephone Service 467.08 0.12 467.08 0.12
Trash Pick-up 1,370.00 0.35 1,370.00 0.35
Utilities - electric 1,392.10 0.36 1,392.10 0.36
Total Operating Expense 275,849.01 70.77 275,849.01 70.77
NOI - Net Operating Income 113,911.67 29.23 113,911.67 29.23

Created on 08/12/2022

Page 1



Cash Flow

Account Name

Total Income

Total Expense
Net income
Other ltems
Prepayments
Net Other ltems
Cash Flow
Beginning Cash

Beginning Cash + Cash Flow
Actual Ending Cash

Created on 08/12/2022

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To

Date

389,760.68 100.00 389,760.68 100.00

275,849.01 70.77 275,849.01 70.77

113,911.67 29.23 113,911.67 29.23
-14,559.59 -14,559.59
-14,559.59 -14,559.59
99,352.08 99,352.08
45,797.95 45,797.95
145,150.03 145,150.03
145,150.03 145,150.03

Page 2



| obed

¢202/21/80 uo pajeaip

000 £0'€E6'S
208.L
juswAed ueo X1 ‘uelig gLz
juswaAosdw| sueoq| 8)ng )se3 aAuQg SBWOYUMO| 2202
[eyded 2202/61/L0 yeiQqueg 000 61'166 002z ueg Auedsold  AysieAlun £9€€ Yos81) uokued [z1/10 628880l
Junoooe 20822
2202 »ueq woly psyelp X1 ‘uelig 61z
161/90 ‘2202/61 ‘HOV 6288801 sueo aung ise3 aAlug sswoyumo]l  Z2oe
juswAhed ueol /90 ‘2Z02/61/90 ‘HOV §288801 000 1’686 002z ueg Ajuedsoid  AsiBAlUN £9€E Y981 uokued /61/90 HOV 6288801
208LL
X1 ‘uelig G|z
sueo QNG ISB3 9ALQ SOWIOYuMo] 2202
juswied ueon 2202/61/50 HOV 6288801 000 82€l6 002z uegAyedsold  AusieAlun £9g€ 381D UoAUBD  /61/G0 HOV 6288801
208.L
X1 ‘velig gLz
WawAed Juno%oe sueoT  a)ng Ise 2AuQg SBWOYUMO ] 2202
1sas8)u| Alyjuop 2202/61/%0 Xueq woly payelp 000 $0°206 002z ueg Auadsold  AjisIsAluN £9€EE yoa1) uokued /6L/p0 G288801L
208..
X1 ‘uelig gLz
ueo aung jseg aAuQg SOWOYUMO| 2202 ueo
uoljeAousy yueg 2202/12/€0 payeJp 000 19'969 002z ueg Ajuedsold  AusisAlun £9¢€ 39915 uoAuBD /1Z/€0 uOjEAOUSY dueg
20822
X1 ‘uelig gLz
ueo alng ise3 aAug SaWOYuMo] 2202 ueo
uoneaousy yueg LAAVALAALAD) payeip 000 £€6°29L 00Zz ueg Auedsold  Alsiealun £9£€ y881) UoAURD 2220 uOleAcuY dueg
208L4L
X1 ‘velig g1z
(HOV) ueo 8lng Jse3 aAlQ sewoyumol  Zz0z ueoj
jueq uoneAoual 2202/61/10 payelp 000 18211 002z ueg Ayedsold  Ausiaaun €9¢¢ yo813 uokued /6L/10  Yueq LojeAouss
dx3 ysaseu| ebeblop -~ ZoL9
000 20'692'11
punjey
INQ 8A0 1102 208.L
- SOWOYUMO | X1 ‘velig gLz
39317 uokuen a)ing jse3 aAug SaWOYUMO] 2202
‘19)sa] eIOLRd 2202/60/90 €Sl 000 SE8LLL 0022 laise eoled  AusisAlun €9e€ LOZL ¥e310 uoAued /60/90
JUNOOOY 208..L
WNJUSWON X1 ‘uelug Gig
uedlaly VOH 81ng iseJ aauQ SaWoYUMo] ZZ0Z
N0 8s0[D 2202/1€/€0 GG2060 000 19985'04 0oze ¥oou) uokuen  AsIaAluN £9¢€ jeo10 uokued /1€/€0 GG.060
syisodaq jueuaj-Buues|) - 0222
junowy JUN022Y SSaIPpPY ajeq
uonduossag ajeq yooyn #9949 predun junowy aiqeheq sohed Apiadoig yun swep Auadold g ELIIETEIEY
2202/21/80 01 220Z/1L0/1L0 :8buey ayeq |1g
IV :s@afked

Z08.Z X1 ‘uefig 61z aung ise3 oAl AUSISAIUN £9EE - SBWIOYUMO ] 3aa1)) uoAue) :sapuadold

uonnqujsiq asuadxy



Z abed

2202/21/80 uo psjeard

dn ues| Buyooy 2c0z/eiiLo 920G 000 00'Z1 002Z YHOMUUYM Pleuoy  ANSISAIUN £9EE ¥ea10 uchued [Z1/10 0oclL
9JuBUdUIRI |BIBUIL) - GGHY
00°0 LE1ve'eh
208..L
X1 ‘uekig gig
a)ng ise3 aAuQ SaWoYumol  2zZ0Z
Jleday aouag 2202/ZLiv0 12S1 000 00'LL 00ZZ UHOMBYM Pleuocy  ANsIsAluN £9€€ yaa1D uokued [ZLP0 DAD - 2202€ZE0
208.LL
$)007 a1 071 s8dlMeg X1 ‘uvekig gLz
[00d pPpY % 8len jeoluyos)  eyng jseg anug sawioyumo]l  Zzoz
Anyu3z nedey 2202/60/20 L0SL 000 1€012°¢) 00¢2¢ weyuaig  ANSIBAIUN £9€€ 38810 uokued /60/20 00v0L
Jreday asua - 0EY9
000 99'€6L'T
208.LL
sdure X1 ‘uelig gLz
1eais YIM "ONI 'OO U083  8lng 1se] aAlQg sawoyumo]  2zoc
anssj ajebsau| 220¢/01/90 LESL 000 99¢ll 0022 AlayedoN  Ajisiealun £9¢g ye81) uokued /01/90 9500¢
208.LL
selaweo Ajinoes X1 ‘uelig g1z
pue sxo0] jood "ONI'OO 2UP8|3  8lng jse] aalQg sawoyumo]  2zoZ
104 oLj08 UNY 220¢2/21Is0 2251 000 00089°C 002¢ AeyedoN  Ausiemun €9€€ Y810 uokued /zi/50 6¥00¢€
sijeday [eol3o9]q - 06€9
208.L
X1 ‘uelig GL.Z
8)Ing Jseg aAl(Q SBWOYUMO|  ZZ0Z
Aemyjepn (1eisu) 2¢20¢/01/90 9¢€GL 000 Zy'ov6 00Zz sebew|eussln  AjsIeAlun £9EE 381D uoAued /0L/90 Ly1GE
sileday [eiaUID UONONISUOD - 00EI
00°0 86'3V8'651
208.LL
X1 ‘velig gLz
JusWwAeq junoooe a)Ing Jseg aAuQ SaWoyumol 220z
tedipuld 2202/60/80 >ueq uloij payep 000 00'000'951 002z ueg AQedsold  AsisAlun €9g€ ye81) uokued /60/80
208.LL
JuswAey ueo X1 ‘uelig g1z
JusweaAoldw sueo|  8)Ng Ise] aAug SSWOYUMO] 2202
[enden ccoe/el/L0 yeiq yueg 00°0 09'€v6'} 0022 >ueg Aadsold  ANsisAlun £9€€ Y810 uokued [z1/L0 G288801L
208LL
X1 ‘velig iz
Junogoe Sue0T  9)NS IseJ aAug SaWoYUMO] ZZ0Z
juswAhed ueo €202/61/90 *ueq wolj payesp 000 8€'506'} 002z ueg Awsdsold  AlsieAlun €9€€ ¥ea13 uoAued  /61/90 HOV 6288801
asuadxy juswAed abebluoW - ¥019
junowy JUNo29Y ssalppy a)eq
d A we doy aoualaje
uonaudsag ajeq yoayd #9340 predun junowy aiqekeqd 99Aed fyadoig jun aweN Apadoid g 5oy

uonnqusiq asuadxgy



¢ abed 2202/21/80 uo pajeal)
Ajyuop 2202/2Liv0 6LG1 000 £0°160'C 00zZz sebew|isusainy  AlsIBAUN £9EE 39810 uokued [zZL/v0 L26VE
208..
Krenige4 X1 ‘uelig g1z
- Buideospue 2)INg jseg aAug SOWIOYuUMo] 2Z02
Ajyuop 2202/52/20 906G} 000 €0'160'C 00zz sobew|ssusaln  AusieAlun £9€€ 3o819 uokued /yz/2o 188Y¢
208..L
Arenuep X1 ‘uelig g1z
- Buideospue] alng 1se3 9AlQ SOWOYUMO] 2202
Ajyuop 2202/60/20 20St 000 £0°160°C 002z sebew|isusain  ANsiOAlUN €9EE ¥9a10 uoAued /L0120 Syeve
aosueuajuiepy Apadoid/ume] - 5249
00°0 00'6LL
"0'd ‘suloymen 208..
JuUSWISSaSSY 9 JJOUOJI X1 ‘uelig 512
|eradg ‘uouIoy}  9)NS JseJ aAuQ SaWIOYUMO}  ZZ0Z
- osuadx3 |eba 220e/01/e0 LLSL 000 00°5z¢ 00¢e ‘sso9) ‘zeyonug  AysisAluN £9€€ yeei) uokued /0L/0 2se9v
JUBWISSasSSY 20812
Jetoadg Joj X1 ‘uelig L.z
soo( Buiuianog '0'd  8uUNns 1se3 aAuqQ SBWOYUMO]  ZZ0Z
JO malrsy 2202/52/20 20G1 000 00'0S¥ 00Zz ‘ssiiAegpsid T ANSIOAlUN £9EE ¥9810 uokued /42/20 698
soa |eba- £2p9
c08..L
077 s8diaes X1 ‘velig gLz
ajeg Anug |eoluyoaj  a8yNng ised aaug SaWOYUMO|  ZZ0Z
o} sqo4 A8y 220z2/Z1/S0 GZsl 000 05'615'} ooce weyuasg  AusianuN £9€€ ¥e81) uohued /z1/50 Ly901L
sio0Y/shoN - 2219
208..
X1 ‘uefig G1.2
(HOV) sdiedal a)Ng 1seg aalug SBWIOYUMO ) ZZ0Z ueoj
pue uoneAousy 220¢2/L0/v0 payeJp 000 0000¥'8 002z dueg Auadsold  ANSIBAIUN €9EE ¥o81) uokued //0/p0  ¥ueq uoleaoual
S9AI9S3Y 0] J8jsued] - L.p9
00°0 SryLLL
"J1BA0 JI paXooLy 208.LL
pey wiojs aiaym X1 ‘velig G2
seale |eJaAS Apeay ayng Jse3 aAuQg sawoyumo]  zZzozZ
up eousy pasiedsy 2202/L0/%0 21G) 000 £'6€9 002¢ aep A4 1L Apssaaun £9g€ Je81D uokued /L0/¥0 vviEL
208..L
¥ %9 € sBuipjing X1 ‘uelig gLz
usamiaq a}ng 1seg 9AuQ sawoyumo)  2zoz
abeureiq Jeajd 2202/21/10 ¥20S 000 00°05¢ 002z zAog zedo  AusIeAlUN £9EE ¥o810 uokued /z1/10 ¥96€
2081,
X1 ‘uelig gLz
alng 1seg aAug SOWOYUMO|  ZZ02
unowy JUno22Yy sSaIppy ajeq
d ual
uondussag ajeq ¥o9yo #4o9Yyo predun junowy aiqeked a9hed fpsedoig aweN Ayedoud e aoualajey

uonnquysiqg asuadxgy



p abed

2202/21/80 Uo psjeaid

208.L
9JOA 21u0J109|F X1 ‘velig gLz
JuaWISsassy a|ng jseg aAuQ SBWIoYuMo]  Z20eZ
[eloadg z20Z/Z1/S0 ¥ZSL 000 0068 00zz  selpedoid leag  AsIaAlUN €9E€ Yea1) uokuey z1/s0
asuadxy Bupesy diysiaquiop - 1259
000 6v'296
208.L
X1 ‘uelig gLz
a)Ng 1se3 aAug SaWOoYUMO| 2202
Jiedey uonebiug 220¢/€0/80 L¥SL 0070 86'898 002z sebew)iausaly  AjsIBAUN £9EE ¥8810 uokued /20/80 LOvSE
208.L
X1 ‘uelig g1z
/€€ Wun je peay a8)ing jse3 aAlQ sawoyumol  zz0z
Japunds deg 2202/01/90 9¢G1 000 16'86 00Zz sebew|leusain  AsIBAMUN €9€€ yo81) uokued /01/90 861G¢
Jieday uonebul| - adeospue - 9299
000 £8'206'v}
c08.L
ajen sai] pue x| ‘uelig gLz
Az je dunyg Buipuus dwnig  8)Ng jse3 aauQg SOWOYUMOL  ZZ0Z
wjed sAouway 220¢2/€0/80 GvSL 000 Le'6el 0oee Aejlep sozelg  AjisisAlun £9¢€ yee1) uokued /Z0/80 605519597
208..
Anr X1 ‘uelig g1z
- fuideospue aNg isex aaug Sowoyumo] zzoZ
Ayuopw 2202/€0/80 L¥SL 000 £0°160'2 00Zz sabew|eusal)  AusieNUN €9€€ 39310 UOAUBRD  /20/80 GYESE
208.L.L
sunp X1 ‘uelig gLz
- Buideospue} 8}ing ise3 aAuQ SOWOYUMO . 2202
Auuopy 2202/21/L0 €¥GlL 000 €0'160°C 00zZz sebew|susein  ANsIBAIUf £9EE 3810 uokuey /z1/.0 1125
208.2
X1 ‘uelig G2
youeig 9ai] a)ng jse3 aAlQg SBWOYUMO] 2202
uayjoIg aAoway 2202/21/50 92G1 000 Kooy 002z sebewjssusain  AusieAlun £9¢€ ¥e81) uokued /Z1/50 0105¢
208L.
Aew X1 ‘uekig gLz
- Buideospuen) alNng jse3 aAuQg SaWOYUMOo| 2202
Auuony 2eozieLiso 92G1 000 €0'160'C 00zz sebew|ieussly  ANsIOAIUN €9EE ¥oe1) uoAued /z1L/50 S60S€
208..
ludy X1 ‘uelig 61z
- Buideospue] a)INg ise aAuQ SaWoYumo] ZzZoZ
Alpuop 2202/2Liv0 6151 000 £0°160°C 00zZz sebew|seussin  AlsiBAUN £98€ ¥oa1Q uokued [ZLiv0 €00Se
208.4L
yosep X1 ‘uelig g1z
- Buideospue] alng jseq aauQg SaWOYUMOl 2202
junowy JUNOJDY ssalppy ajeq
uondussag ajed ¥oayoH #Yo9Yo predun junowy aiqeked aaked fyedoig awepN Ajadoad e CRNETEIEY Y|

uonnquysig asuadxg



g obey 2202/21/80 uo pajeaid
z08..
Appng X1 ‘velig gLz
uoljoa[g Jo4 a)ng jse3 aAuQ sewoyumo] 2zoz
Juswesinquiay 2202/60/20 00S} 000 0068 002z seluadold [eeg  AsIsAlun £9¢€ yoe819 uokued /60/20 1G89-GGEL
sasuadx3 32140 - §999
000 00°089°S
208..
X1 ‘velig gLz
2202/80 10} a)Ing jse3 aauq sswoyumo]  zz202
894 Juswabeuen 2202/80/80 0SSL 000 00°0LL 002z semedoid [eag  AusisAluN £9€€ }eai) uokued /80/80
z08.1.
X1 ‘ueig 61z
2202/20 10} a)Ing Jseg aAuQg SOWIoYumMo| 220z
994 Juswsabeuep 2202/11/20 L¥SE 000 00044 0022 saadoid fesg  ANSIOAILN £9€€ ¥ea1) uokued /11/.0
20844
X1 ‘velig gz
99 Juswabeuepy a)ng jseq sAlQg sawoyumo] 2202
- 220z sunp 2202/£0/90 0€G1 000 00042 00ZZ seuadoid |eag  AUSISAIUN £9EE ye819 uokued /10/90
z08..
X1 ‘velig g2
2202/90 40} ayng 1seg aAug sawoyumo]  zzoz
994 juawabeuep 2202/01/S0 2251 000 0004, 002z semadoid leag  AusieAlun £9¢€ yea19 uokued  /60/S0
208..
X1 ‘uelig gLz
994 Juawsabeuepy aung isej aAuQg sawoyumoyj zzoZ
- 220z dy zz0z/10/v0 9161 000 00°0LL 00Zz somadoid [eag  ApsisAlun £9€€ ¥oa1) uokued /1L0/v0
208..
X1 ‘velig Gz
294 Juswabeuep a|ng 1sed aAug sawoyumo]  2zoe
- 2202 Yotep 2202/01/€0 0LGL 000 00042 0022  salpedoid |eag  ANsIeAluN £9€€ yoa1) uckued /L0/€0
20822
X1 ‘velig gLz
994 Juswoabeuep a)Ng jseq sAlg sawoyumol 2202
- 22og Aenigay 2202/60/20 00GL 000 00042 002z samadoid jeag  AusIeAluN £9¢€ 3810 uoAue) /10720
208..
X1 ‘velig g1z
994 Juawsabeuep a)Ing jseg aAug saWwIoyumo . 2z2ozZ
- 220z Atenuer 2202/2L10 €20S 000 00012 00ZZ semadold jeag  AusieAlun €£9¢€ ¥o810 uoAued /10/10
994 Juawabeuep - 0pS9
20844
X1 ‘uelig GL.g
Bunuieq Ma1)  9lIng iseg aAuQg sswoyumo]  zZzozg
uo JuswAed jeuly 2202/61/50 62S1 000 19'008"2 0022 dnuesig eyl Ausisaun €9ge jea19 uokued /61L/50 12011
syosloid |eroads - LgS9
unowy JUNO0IY ssalppy ajeq
uonduoasag ajed J23Yyod #o9yo predun jJunowy eiqeAeg o9hed Apedosg yun  awep Apadold g CRIEIEIENY |

uonnquysig asuadxg



g ebey 2202/2 /80 UC pajeai)
208..
X1 ‘uelg g1z
a0IMBS 8)ing jse3 aAllg sowoyumo]  2zoz
Jspod Ajyiuop 2202/20/t0 8LGL 000 00002 0022  Joqlem Haqoy  ANSIOAlUN £9E€ 3881 Uokued /10/¥0 [AALA
208LL
X1 ‘velig gLz
a)ng 1se3 aAlQg sawioyumol 2202
dn 014 3Ing 2202/20/%0 8151 000 00°S9} 0022  1ovlep Hagoy  AUSIBAIUN £9€€ ¥o81) uokued /20/40 612
20824
dnoid ysest X1 ‘uelig 612
pue a21AI18g 8)Nng 1se3 aAlQ sawoyumo] zz0z
lspod Ajyuop 2202/01/€0 ZLSL 000 00002 002Z  1&Mlemueqoy  Ausieaun €988 ye81) uokued /0L/E0 66€2
208.2
dn Yoid yseuL X1 ‘uelig gLz
pue aoiAleg a)Nng jseq aAud SawIoyumo|  2z0z
Japod Ajyjuon 2202/60/20 #0S1 000 00002 0022  1ofemueqoy  ANsIeAlun £9€€ yea1) uokued /60/20 6.82
20822
dn doid yselL X1 ‘uelig gLz
pue 831AJ8g a)ng 1se3 aAlg sawoyumo] 220z
1apod Ajyuop 2202/ZLL0 G205 000 00002 0022  JoMlemuaqoy  AysIoAluf £9€€ ¥oa1) uokued [zi/L0 29¢€e
99JAI8S Ja4I0d - 1029
000 00998
208..
X1 ‘uelig gLz
juswiyealy jonuo)  ayng ise3 aAud sawoyumo] ¢z0c
iy ail z20Z/24/L0 Z¥SL 000 05912 002z 189d mouy  AJISIaAUN £9€€ ¥es81D uckued (z1/20 8LyiZ)
2082/
X1 ‘uelug GLg
losjuo) j0Juoy  8jng ise3 aAlq sawoyumo|  z2zoz
1s8d Apenend 220Z/Z1/S0 €251 000 05912 0022 1884 mouy  AlsIaAluf) £9€¢ ¥es81) uokued /z1/S0 €25611
208..
Jusuneal | X1 ‘velig gLz
Uy a4 lojuo)  8)ng iseq aAuQg S8wIoyumo] 2202
- |o4uo) 188d Z202Z/01/€0 60GL 000 05912 0022 189d mouy  ANSISAIUN £9€€ ¥o21) uckued jo1L/€0 6109
20814
X1 ‘uelig gLz
jou0D joJuoy  8yNg I1seg aAluQg sawoyumo]  z2z0Z
1584 Apauend 2202/2L/10 2105 000 05942 0022 1s9d mouy  AjISIoAluN £9E€ ya1) uokuey /Z1/1L0 ¥0.911
|onuoY )sed - §699
000 00822
20822
X1 ‘uelig gLz
Jeulgepn Joy ajng jse3j aalqg sswioyumoyl zzoz
JuswesINquIdy 2202/1€/€0 SLGL 000 00°6€} 0022 AusH pieeq  Ausseaun £9€€ yea19 uokued /Le/€0 06121001
uonduosag ayeq yoayon #2949 ”“”M—e__“x unouwy uM_”MM”M 9ahed M“MH”M awepN Apadosd m”_umo aosuaJlaay

uonnquysig asuadxg



/ abed

X1 ‘velig gLz

2¢0z2/21/80 uo pajeaid

alNng jseq aAug SaWoYumMol  ZZ0Z
1314 MmN [esu] 2202/04/90 8€S1L 000 8€'820'} ooze sjood sise0  AjIsioAIUN £9€E Ye81) uokued /01/90 06¥220e
208.L
X1 ‘uelig gLz
aung 1seg aAuQg SSWIOYUMO| 2202
dleday [0od 2202/01/90 8€G1 000 G6'%9 0oce sjood siseQ  A)IsI9AIUN £9€E ye81) uokued /01/90 451 £ £AVA
yaep c08.1L
- sjeoiwayp X1 ‘velig 6Lz
pue Buues|d alng 1seJ aAuQg SaWoYumMo]  ZzZ0Z
[ood Ajyiuon 2202/2LIv0 02S1 000 18'16¢ 002¢ s|jood siIseO  ANsIBAIUN £9€€ ye81) uoAued [zi/v0 18€220C
208.L
Arernuqag X1 ‘vefig 6Lz
- sjeojweyD pue alng jse3 aAug sauIoyumo]  zZzZozZ
Bujueald Ajuiuo 2202/2L1%0 02SL 000 18'19¢ 00ze sjood siseQ  AusieAlun £9€€ ¥e81) uokued [gLiv0 19¢2202
208.L
fsenuep X1 ‘velig G|z
- s[eolwayy) pue slng 1seg aAuQg SBWOYUMO] 2202
Buiuesid Appuop 220¢/60/20 €061 000 AN 4 00¢ee sjood sise0  AusioMuN £9¢€ yea1D uoAued /60/20 y€£€2202
20822,
laquiasag X1 ‘uelig gLz
- s[eojWBYD pue 8ling jse3 9l SOWIOYUMO) 2202
Bujues|d Ajyiuop 2202/60/20 €0G1 000 18'16¢ 00ce s|ood siseQ  AjsisAIUN £9€€ yo819 uokued /60720 11€220¢C
asuadxg jood - Z0.9
000 00'060'2
208.L
X1 ‘velig 612
dn id a)ng jse3 aaug sewoyumol Zz0Z
ysei] Alyuon 2202/€0/80 6¥SL 000 00705} 002¢ Jalepm Haqoy  AusisAluf) £9g€ ¥o819 uckuey /20/80 14514
c08.LL
X1 ‘velug Gig
aunp - dn oid a)Ing Jseg aAuQq sawIoyumo] zzZoz
ysei] Ajuon [AA AT ¥¥SL 000 00002 00ce 19M[epM Heqoy  AusIsAlun £9€€ 38810 uokued /zL/L0 06ve
208.L.L
X1 ‘uelig gLz
90IAI9S sling jse3 aAlg saWIOYumo] 2202
Japod Alyluop 2202/20/90 2eS1L 000 00002 0022 Jsylep Weqoy  AusisAlun £9£€ ¥9810 UoAued //0/90 19v2
208.LL
X1 ‘uelig g1z
dan alng i1se3 aALQg SBWIOYUMO]l 2202
%oid Ying Alyiuoiy 2202/L0/90 2eSL 000 00°6.¢ 002¢ Jaylepm paqoy  ANSIBAlUN £9€€ ¥e81) uokued /10/90 (1774
¢08.LL
dn oid useiL X1 ‘uelig 61z
pue sonIeg alng 1se3 aAug SaWoyuMo]  Z2Z0Z
Japod Alyuopy 2202/21/s0 8251 000 00002 002z Joylem Haqoy  ANsieAluf £9€€ jea10 uokued /zi/so 8444
junowy JUNO22Y SSaIpPY a)eq
A d 92Ua19J9
uondussag ajed X99ayo #2949 predun unowy olqeAtd 29hed fpedoig jun  aweN Apadoid e JE Y

uonnquysiqg asuadxy



g abey 220Z/21/80 Uo pajeas)
20811
uonduosgng zz0z X1 ‘uelig G|z
aleMyos  /v2/90 '2zoz/ve payelp ‘Yeiq a)ing jse3 aAlg sswoyumo ], 2zoe
ajen Ayuow /90 '2202/¥2/90 ueq ‘yeiq yueg 000 S6°LS 00¢¢ 'ou| Buppiooq  Aysieaun £9¢ce %8810 uokued Z/90 96L1LESL
c08.LL
X1 ‘uelig gLz
Jsodeq elawe) a)ng 1se3 aAlQ S8WIoYuMol  ZzozZ
Ajunoag maN 220¢/01/90 GESGL 000 26689 00¢¢ AV Y0848  AusisAlun £9€€ yo210 uoAued /01/90 ceelgl
c08.LL
Q711 sadineg X1 ‘uekig gz
S)207 3)e) |004 |eauyoa]  8)Ng jse aAaug SBwIoyumo]  zZzoz
lo4 sng souejeg 2202/01/90 yeSL 000 69€Z0'y 002¢ weyuaig  AjsIsAlUN £9€€ yee1) uoAued /01/90 ¢8.01L
c08.L
ssjeo X1 ‘velig gLz
10} UoljeAloy a}Ing jse3 aAuQ SOWIOYumMo] z20Z
Bury 100q 220¢/S2/10 pajelp 000 00°Sy 00¢¢ "oul Bupjooq  AjsIeAun £9g€ Y819 uokuen /Gz/10 11.€9..66V€9
asuadx3z AJlInoag - 629
208..
220z X1 ‘uelug 612
jo8foid Buyooy  /Z1L/€0 ‘2202/L) Buyooy  8yng Ise3 aAug sawoyumo]  Z220c
Jojjuswihed leuid /€0 ‘2Z0Z/LLIE0 YLGL ‘€LGL 'ELGL 000 00°000°0¢ 00ce dweyopueltsy  AjsieAun £9¢€ yooiD uoAued //1/€0 000
asuadxg Buyooy - 0629
000 28°18b'S
c08.L
X1 ‘velig GI.z
aur [ji4 |100d yum Buiqunid  aung jse3 BAlQ sswoyumol  ZzoZ
anss| sjebnsoau 2202/€0/80 9¥G1L 000 ¥8'8¥) 0022 sdiiud p3 AusieAlun €9¢¢€ 39810 Uokued /20/80 1999/,
c08.L
aunf - sfejwsy) X1 ‘'uelg giz
» Bujues|n a)ng 1seg aaug sswoyumo|  z2zZoZ
100d Ajyjuopy 2202/£0/30 8¥SL 000 9y'/90°1 00Z2 sjood sise0  AHSI9AIUN €9€€ 3e81) uokued /z0/80 8152202
208..L
Kep - sjesiusyD X1 ‘velig gLz
9 Buues|n alNg jse3g aAuq Sswoyumo] zzoz
jood Ajpuciy 2202/£0/80 8ySlL 000 ¢L'L09 002¢ slood sise0  AusIeAUn £9€€ y8e10 uokued /Z0/80 99tv220c
2c08..
acuBUaUIBY X1 ‘uelig gLz
[enuuy- Jawwng a)Ing ise3 aAluQ SaWoYumo} 2202
Joy jood daid 22¢0¢/e0/80 8vSl 000 9¢£'88l 00ce sjood sise0  Ajsiamun £9¢€ yoe19 uokued /20/80 0LGccoc
c08.LL
s|esiuayn X1 ‘velig gLz
pue Bujuesi) 3)Ng 1seJ aAl(] SOWOYuMo]  ZzZ0Z
100d Alyiuopy 2202/01/90 8¢Sl 000 01’898 0022 sjood sise0  AJIsIeAIUN £9€€ yea19 uokued /01/90 [(0) 24AVA
20811
uopduoasag ajeq yo24yn #o9Yo ”“M_.e__n unowy aw__”MMomM 99fed M“HH.U_M aweN Apedoid m“”_mmn aoualajey

uonnqujsiqg asuadxgy



6 abed

2202/21/80 uo pajeaid

000 80'L9¥
20814
X1 ‘uelig g1z
auoyd |0od 404 OT1 ‘Bouawy  8)INgG Jse3 aAlq SOWoOYumo| ¢zoz
Buiig Apspend 2202/£0/90 LESL 000 PY6EL 0022 JO 1N sbuy  AusieAun €9¢€ yoa19 uoAued /£0/90 z£65122
z08..
zz0e HOV €12€181 X1 ‘velig gLz
/G2/S0 ‘'2202/SC  ‘HOV €1€181 a)ng iseg aAug SOWOYUMOL 2202
8)len /G0 ‘2Z0T/SZ/SO  ‘HOV £LZ£181 000 G6'LG 0022 ‘oul Bunpioog  Ayssealun £9¢€ yo819 uokued /GZ/50 HOV €L2€181
208..
zzoz HOV $9656.1 X1 ‘velig gLz
/SZ/¥0 '2202/5C  ‘HOV $96G6.1 a)Ing jse3g aAuQ SaWOYuMo]  ZzZ0Z
ayeo Buppooq /40 ‘2202/52H0  ‘HOV 965621 000 S6°'1S 0022 ‘ou| Bunpoog  Apsiealun £oge 39210 uokued [SzZ/¥0 ¥9656.L1
HOV
¥1821/\ ‘Junoaoe z08.4
zzoz jueq wioy X1 ‘velig gLz
9)e9 - QMBS  /GZ/E0 'Z20Z/SZ  PayeIp ‘lunoace a)ng iseg aAlq sawoyumo]  Zzoz
Jein)a0 AlGIUON /€0 ‘2Z02/SZ/S0 Mueq wolj payeip 00°0 S6'LY 0022 ‘ou| Buppoog  Aussealun £9¢€ ye81) uokued /Gz/e0 $181111
208.L
X1 ‘velig gLz
a)ng 1se3 aAlg SaWIoYyumo| Zzoc
g Arenigad Z202/10/€0 Aedoiny 000 S6'LY 00zz "ou| Bupppiooq  AysieAlun £9ee ¥o919 uokuey /L0/c0 Aedojny
20822
X1 ‘velig gLz
80IAI9G auoyd 077 ‘edcswy  8)ng jseg aAuQg sswoyumo]  zzoz
jood Aouabiawz 2202/52/20 80S} 000 vo'6el 0022 JO | sBury  Ausseaun €9ge yea19 uokued /¥z/20 yivzole
@91Al18g auoydalal - /519
000 19'8€6'7
20822
subig X1 ‘velig gLz
JaquinN Jun a)ng jseqg aAuQ sawoyumo| 2202
¥o81) uokue) z20Z/91/90 6£S1 000 00'992'2 0022 Ul ‘'sjuewe|g  AYsIBAIUN £9E€ yea15 uokued /91/90 60.2¥
20814
X1 ‘uelig gLz
subig jood a)ng ise3 oAl sswoyumo] 220z
yea1) uohue)d 2202/94/90 ovSL 0070 19229 00ze ubigpews  Aysiaalun £9ce yo81) uokued /91/90 020ey-SdS
asuadxg ubig - €629
00'0 18'168'9
20822
X1 ‘uelig g1z
aieMyos 8)ng JseJ aAluQ sawoyumo]  2z0z
Buiy Joo@ 2202/£0/80 yeiq yueg 000 66'€S 002z ‘ou| Bupjpiooq  AjsioAun £9€€ ye810 uokued /8z/.0 6.¥8v81
junowy JUNo22Yy ssalppy ajeq
d d 7]
uopduosaqg ajeq Yoayo #o9Y9H predun junowy eiqeAeg aahed fpodoig yun  awep Apadold g CRlIEIETE Y]

uonnquysiqg asuadxgy



0l ebedq

2202/21/80 uo pajesip

000 000
20822
X1 ‘velig gLz
SelIIN  8UNS 1se3 8AuQg sewoyumo] 220z HOV
Jepjundg 000 000 00zz uongg abalon  ANSIBAIUN £9€€ 38910 uoAued //2/P0  86600L-6£0022
20822
X1 ‘uelig 61z
seIin  eung jseg aAuQ sswoyumo]  zZ02 HOV
lepjunds 000 000 002z uopelg ebsjon  Ausiaaun g9¢€ yoa1) uokued /6Z/€0  86600L-6£0022
20812
X1 ‘velig gie
SaliiN  SUNS Ise3 8AuQ sawoyumo]  zzog HOV
Jepjuudg 000 000 00zz uoneg absjop  AusisAlun £9€¢ ¥98iD uokued /Gz/Z20  86600L-6£0022
208..
X1 ‘velig Giz
sellnn  8UNg ise3 aAuQ sewoyumo]  Zz02
000 000 00zz uoneyg abajjon  ANsIeAluN £9€€ yes1) uokue) /Le/L0  866001-6£0022
saninn - 0189
000 00°0.8°}
208.L
X1 ‘uelig 612
Ainp -dn ayNg ise aAuQ SaWwIoyuMo]  ZzZ0Z
¥old ysel] ying Z202/£0/80 6¥G1 000 00006 0022  JevfeM Waqoy  ANSIBAIUN £9€€ Y8810 uoAued /20/80 00s2
208..
X1 ‘velug Gz
aunp - QD _w:_‘_w ise3 aAluQg sauwioyumo} 2z0c¢
3oid ysed] ying 2202/2L/L0 prSL 000 00042 002¢  1&vlemu8qoy  AlsieAlun £9€€ Yes81) uckued [z1/0 18T
20822
X1 ‘uelig GL.2
ludy - dn a)Ing 1seg aAluQg Sawoyumo|  Zzoz
3oid selL Jing T202/Z1/S0 8251 000 00051 002z  Jjlemueqoy  Ausieaun £9¢e 381D UoAUBRD [ZLISO Yeve
20844
X1 ‘velig gLz
QD )34 ysed | ajing jse3 aAl(J sawoyumoe]  2zo0ce
Ning Aieniga4 2202/01/€0 TLGL 000 00582 0022  Jojlem Heqoy  AlsIeAluN £9¢E ye919 uokued /0L/g0 z6€T
208.L
X1 ‘uelig Gz
QD 8]ing 1se3 aAlQd sawloyumo] 2z02
3old Yseu] ying 2202/60/20 #0S1 000 00'59} 0022  IovleM Heqoy  ANSIBAlUN £9€€ yoa10 uokued  /60/Z0 4154
208..
X1 ‘uelig gLz
QD 30id ysed] a}INg 1se3 aAug sawoyumoj ¢zzoe
yIng taquesag 2z202/Z110 G10S 000 0009 0022  ‘&lemuaqoy  Ausisalun £9g€e ¥8a1) uohued [zi/10 £G€Z
dn-yoid yseil - 9229
junowy UNO22Y ssalppy ajeq
A d ELTVEIETES
uoiyduasaqg ajeq ¥29yn #9349 predun unowy ojqehed aaled Aedoig awepN Apadouad g oy

uonnquisiq asuadx3y



1L ebed

z08..
X1 ‘velig gLz

220¢/21/80 uo pajesid

HOV sopn  8Nng iseg aAuQ S8UWIoYUMOL 2202 HOV

auo9|g 2202/62/20  $2£961-6£0022 000 8500+ 00zz uonelg ebejiop  AjsieAluN £9€¢ ¥ea1Q uoAued /Gz/20  ¥Z€961-6£0022
20842
X1 ‘velig L.z

HOV sann  8ung jse3 aauQ sawoyumoy  zzoz HOV

omos|3 2202/62/20  9¥P961-6€0022 000 pa'GL 002z uonels 8bs|og  AusisAlun £9¢E yee1g uokued /GzZ/20  9vP961-6£0022
20824
X1 ‘uelig gLz

HOV selnn  8ung ise3 8AuQ sawoyumo]  Zz02 HOV

ouy8|3 Z202/S2/20  289S561-6£002Z 000 YA 74 00ZZ uonels ebejjon  AUsIBAlun £9€€ yee1D uokue) /GZ/20  Z89561-6£002Z
208..
X1 ‘velig gLz

HOV sein  8uNg Jse3 aAuQ sowioyumo|  zzZoZ HOV

oU108|3 2202/S2/20  269961-6£0022 000 881 00zz uoneig ebejion  AusisAlun £9€¢ soa10 uokued /GzZ/20 26956 1-6£0022
20811
X1 ‘uelig gLz

HOV selilN  8uNg 1sB3 8AuQ sowoyumo] 220z HOV

ou09|3 T202/52/20  ¥69G61-6£0022 00°0 1861 00zz uonelg absjog  AusieAlun £9¢€ yea1p uokued /Gz/Z0  ¥69S6L-6£0022
20821
X1 ‘uelig gLz

selnn  8ung ise3 sAuQ sewoyumo] 220z

2u08|3 7202/1.0/20 HOV 000 eLyl 002z uoneis abe0n  AjsisAluN £9€E yea1) uokued /10/20 Hov
208.L
X1 ‘velig Gz

HOV selIln  8Ung jse3 eAuQ sewoyumo|  2z0Z HOV

ouoe|3 ZZOZ/LE/LO0  Z89S6L-6€£002Z 000 1012 00zz uonelg a8bsjop  AjsieAlun £9€€ ¥eaip uokued /Le/L0  28956L-6£0022
208L.
X1 ‘velig gLz

HOV seliln  8NUNg JSE3 8ANQ SoWIoyumo}  gz0e HOV

ampoelg ZZOZ/LE/L0  Z69S6L-6£002Z 000 96°€L 00zz uonels 8bsjon  AsisAluN £9€€ yea10 uoAuep /LE/L0 26956 L-6£0022
z08..
X1 ‘uelig gLz

HOV sepn  8)ng iseJ sAua sowoyumol 220z HOV

2u08|3 ZZOZ/LE/L0  PBISEL-6£002Z 000 rag 00zZz uonels ebs|i0)  AsisAlun £9€€ yea1) uoAued /Le/10  ¥69561-6£002C
20822
X1 ‘velig g1z

HOV soliiny  8Ung jse3 sauQ sewoyumol 20z HOV

ouos|3 2202/1£/10  22£964-6£0022 000 Gl'6 002z uones 8bej0g  AusieAluN £9€€ ¥oa1p uokued /1€/10  ZZE961-6£0022
20821
X1 ‘velig gLz

HOV soNnn  8YNg jse3] aAuq sewoyumo]  zz0Z HOV

2083 Z202/LE/0  $2€961L-6£0022 000 ovsyh 00zZz uonelg ebsjjon  ANsIBAlUN €9€€ yea1) uokued /Le/L0  ¥Z£96L-6£0022

Juy939e - SN - 0289

junowy junoosay SS3IPpY ajeq
A d ERIEYEIT:)
uonduasag ajed %99yoH #29YyH preduq junowy ojqeked aalked Auiedog aweN Apadold g oy

uonnqu}sig asuadxgy



Z\1 8bed

uonejues
‘U093

ous|3

U093

oujos|3

oupP8|3

o913

o83

oualg

ou8|g

ouoeg

o83

oujo9lg

uonduossag

2e0z/Leiv0

ceoze/Leivo

¢e0ce/Le/v0

€¢0¢/L2/v0

€20¢/Le/v0

2202/62/€0

2¢0¢/6e/e0

2c0e/6c/en

220¢2/62/€0

2202/6¢/€0

2202/62/€0

220¢/52/20

sjed ¥234yo

HOV
9y961-6£002¢2

HOV
22£961-6£00¢¢

HOV
¥69661-6€002¢

HOV
269561-6€00¢C

HOV
289561-6€0022

HOV
¥2e961-6€002¢C

HOV
9v1961-6£002¢

HOV
22e961-6£0022

HOV
$69661-6£00¢2¢

HOV
269561-6€00¢2

HOV
289661-6£002¢

HOV
22e961-6€002C

#Yo9yo

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00'0
junowy
predun

08l

GL'6

96'€l

LE¢}

125874

6e811

6¥'Gl

SL'6

90l

16T

89v¢e

GL'6

junowy

00ze

00¢e

00ze

00ce

0oce

00ze

00¢¢

00ce

00¢ce

00ze

00¢¢

oocz

Junos9y
ajqeAed

saliiN
uoijels abajjon

sann
uoiiels abajj0n

sanmn
uoneys abajj0n

sammn
uoness abs|j09

sagnn
uone)s abajj0n

sapiin
uoljels abajjon

salnN
uonejsg abajj0n

ssiiiin
uonels abajj0n

sanin
uone)s abajjon

saliN
uonels abs|j0)

saniin
uonels absjjon

sapinn
uonels 869|109

safed

ajIng 153 aAlQ
Ausianun €9€¢

208.L

XL ‘uelg gLz
ayung jse3 2A.UJg
Aussenun £9ee

z08.LL

X1 ‘uelig gLz
alNg jseg aAlu(]
Aysismun €9g€

208.L

X1 ‘velig gLg
a}ing 1se3 aAlg
Ausieaiun €9¢€

208.L

X1 ‘uelig Gig
8Jing i1se3 aAlQg
Aystenun eoge

208L4

X1 ‘velig Gi2
a)ing jse3 aAl(g
Ausianun £gee

z08.L

X1 ‘uehig giz
a)ng 1se3 saug
Ayisienun €oee

20822

X1 ‘uelig G1.g
8}ing jse3 aAud
Aysssmun €9e¢

20812

X1 ‘velug G2
a)ng iseJ] aAlQg
Kusienun g9¢g

208..

X1 ‘uelig Gz
8)Ing jse3 aAluQ
Aussonun €9¢€

20822

X1 ‘velig gie
8}ing 1se3 sAl(d
Aysienun €9e¢

T08.L

X1 ‘velig gLz
NG 1se3 aAlg
Ayisionun £9¢¢

ssalppy
Aadoid

SOWOYUMO |
39810 uoAue)d

SSWOYUMO
yaa1) uokue)

SOWOYUMO |
39810 uoAue)d

S8oYUMO |
39810 UoAue)

S9WOYUMC |
39819 uoAue)

SOWOYUMO |
39319 uohkuen

SOWOYUMO |
3981) ucAue)d

SBWOYUMO |
o8I uokuen

SOLIOYUMO |
y881D uokuen

SIWOYUMO |
N9a1) uoAue)

SWOYUMO
39310 uocAue)

saloyumo |
¥9a40) uokued

aweN Apadouad

220¢/21/80 uo psjeas)

r4AV4
122/%0

(444
11210

(444
142/¥0

2c0e
142/%0

4404
1£21v0

(444
162/€0

zec0e
/6¢/€0

44174
162/€0

(4474
/62/€0

(444
162/€0

2coe
16¢/€0

2202
/52120

ajeqg
ng

HOV
9vP961-6€002C

HOV
22£961-6£0022

HOV
¥69561-6£002¢

HOV
269561-6£002C

HOV
289961-6£00¢¢C

HOV
¥2€961-6£00¢C

HOV
OYP961-6£002C

HOV
22e961-6€002C

HOV
¥69S61-6£002¢2

HOV
269S61-6£002¢

HOV
289561-6£002¢C

HOV
22e961-6€002¢C

aoualajay

uonnquysiq asuadxgy



€| sbed

owoa|3

ouo9|g

U8

WDGETE]

U9

U9

o8|

JBSETE

owoala

o313

DAL

uonduasaq

€20¢/82/90

€¢0¢/82/90

2202/82/90

€202/82/90

¢¢0¢/1€/S0

2202/1€/S0

220e/1€/50

220¢/1€/50

220z/1e/s0

220¢/1€/S0

¢20¢/L2/v0

aje@ j23ud

HOV
22€961-6£002¢

HOV
$69561-6€002¢C

HOV
269661-6£002¢2

HOV
289661-6€002¢C

HOV
$2c961-6€002¢

HOV
9¥961-6£002¢

HOV
22£961-6£002¢C

HOV
6956 1-6€0022C

HOV
269G61-6£002¢

HOV
289G61-6£002¢

HOV
¥2€961-6£002C

#%294D

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

junowy
predupn

GL'6

tAa4

Y x4

G182

6°10}

ov'al

SL'6

26'61

a8€l

009¢

a8ect

junowy

00¢e

0oze

ooze

00ce

00¢e

002Z

00¢¢

00¢2

00c¢¢

00ze

00ze

juUnoosdy
sjqefed

sapgiun
uonelg absjj0)

uonels absjjon

uonjels sbsjjon

sannn
uonels abe|j0n

ssilnn
uonels ab9)j09

sanIin
uopels absjj0n

saliin
uopnels ebsjjon

SaniiN
uonels absjj0n

samnn
uonels abajj0n

ssinN
uonels aba|jon

sanin
uonels abajj0)

a9ahed

208.L

X1 ‘uelig Giz
alng iseg aAlQ
Aysieaun £9¢g€

208.L

X1 ‘velig gLz
aling Jsej aAlQ
Asisnun g9¢ee

208.L

X1 ‘uelig G12
a)ng 1seg aAluQ
Aysiemun €9ee

20821

X1 ‘uelig Gz
8}ing ise3 aAug
Ayssenun €9ee

20822

X1 ‘velig gLz
a)ing 1seq sAlU(
Aysienun £9€€

2082,

X1 ‘uelig Gz
a)ing Jse3 sAlQ
Aysiemun £9¢¢

208.L

XL ‘velig iz
a)ng 1se3 aAlLQg
Austenun €9ge

208..

X1 ‘uelig g1z
9)INg Jse3 2AluQg
Ayisienun goge

2082

X1 ‘uelig iz
a}ng 1se3 aAluQg
Aysssmun €9€€

208..L

X1 'uelig g1z
8)INg I1se3 aAlg
AusieAun €9ge

208.L

X1 ‘uelig gLz
a)ng 1seg aAuQg
Ayssenun €9gg

208..
X1 ‘velig g2

ssalppy
Apedoid

nun

SOWOYUMO§.
%9810 uchue)

SBWOYUMO |
No81D) UoAue)

SBWOoYUMO |
3}ea1) uokue)

SaUWIoYuMo |
%9310 uokuen

SOWOYUMO |
39810 uochAue)

SOWOYUMO |
%9910 uoAue)

SBWOYUMO |
3981 uoAuen

SOWoYuMOo |
38310 uoAued

SOWIOYUMO |,
yo810 uohue)

SaWIoYUMO |
39810 uokuen

SBWOYUMO |
3}oai) uoAue)

awepN Apadoad

2202/21/80 uo pajesid

[44AI4
/8¢/90

(444
/82/90

(444
18¢/90

(44174
/18¢/90

220¢
/V€/S0

220z
/1€/50

2e0e
/LE/SO

(444
11€/S0

eeoe
/LE/SO

2202
/1€/50

r44ir4
1LZ1¥0

ajeq
g

HOV
22£961-6£002C

HOV
¥69561-6£00¢C

HOV
269561-6£002¢2

HOV
289G61-6€002¢

HOV
¥2€964-6€002¢

HOV
9v961-6€00¢C

HOV
22€961-6£0022

HOV
¥69561-6£002C

HOV
¢69G61-6€00¢¢

HOV
289661-6€00¢¢

HOV
¥2€961-6£002C

asualajey

uoinquysig asuadx3y



1 obed 2202/21/80 uo psjesid
X1 ‘uelig 612
2e0e/ie sojnnN  BUNgS jseg sAuQ sewoyumo]  Zz0Z
Jopupds /20 ‘2202/22120 HOV ‘HOV 09291 092791 00Zg uone)s ebsllo)  ANSISAlUN £9EE yes1) uokued //2/10 866001
208..
X1 ‘uelig 612
Seliinn  8UNg Ise3 sAuQ sewoyumo]  zz02 HOV
Japjuuds 000 000 00Zz  uonejs 8bsjlon  AjsieAluN £9EE yeau) uokued /gz/90  86600L-6£0022
208.L
X1 ‘uelig 612
sejIiN  BUNG jse3 BALQ Sewoyumol  Zz0Z HOV
lapjuudg 000 000 002z uopels ebsfon  AsiaAlun £9gE ¥eauD) UoAue) fLE/S0  86600L-6£0022
Japjunds - senlln - 5£89
000 01266}
20824
X1 ‘uelig g1.2
sagBn  eyng ise3 aaug sswoyumol  zzoz
g 2uPs|3 2202/.2/20 HOV 000 o'l 00zz uonelg ebejlon  AlsiBAlUN £9EE dea10 uokued /2z/.0  Z69S6L-6£0022
z0844
X1 ‘velig gLz
seyiln  8lng jse3 aAud sewoyumo]  gz0z
g oups|g 2202112140 HOV 000 91zl 00zz uonels ebgjon  AlsieAlun £9€€ ¥oa1p uoAued jz/.0  ¥69561-6£0022
20814
X1 ‘uelig g1z
ye81p sepin  8YUNg jse3 8AuQ sswioyumo]  zz0Z
uoAue) GzgL 2202/.2/10 HOV 000 061 002z uonels absllop  ANssaAluN £9g€ yee1) uokuey //2//0  9¥¥961-6£00ZT
208..
X1 ‘velig gLz
Ye81) SejIN  8uUNg Ise3 aAuQ sewoyumo| 220z
uoAue) gzz1 2202112120 HOV 000 6257 002z uoneig ebejion  ANsIOAIUN £9EE sea1p uokued //2//0  T8956L-6€£0022
20824
X1 ‘velig gLz
bl solnn  8ung jse3 aAuQ sawioyumo]  zZ0Z
uoAuep ovel 2202142120 HOV 000 zoeel 00Zz uogels 8Bs|0)  AlsivAun £96€ JoaI) uckued //2/10  HTEL961L-6£0022
20842
X1 ‘uelig G|z
ajouiD ¥8a1) selyN  8uUNng Jse3 sAuQ Sewoyumo]  ZzZ0Z
uokue) gLl 2202112140 HOV 000 516 00zz  uoneig abslloy  Ansisalun £9€€ dea1) UoAURD f/2/10  TTE96L-6E£00ZT
208..
X1 ‘uelig iz
HOV sallin  8ung jse3 eAlQ SOWoYumo  2Z0Z HOoV
3139813 2202/82/90  ¥2£961-6£00ZZ 000 sl 002z uonels 8bsljog  AusieAlun £9¢€ ¥eaiD ucAueDd /gz/90  YZE96L-6£0022
208..
X1 ‘velig 6Lz
HOV saliln  8ung 1se3 sAlQ S8woyumo]  ZZ0Z HOV
Jupo8|g 2202/82/90  9¥y96L-6€£0022 000 816l 00Zz uoneg ebsjiop  ANsieAlun £9€€ ¥eauD uokued /gz/90  9vH961-6£0022
unowy JUN022yY SSaIppy ajeq
A d #9UBI0Y0
:O_un_._owoﬁ_ ajeq ¥o3Yyo #294yd _u_m.u:: junowy o_nuhmm 99Akd ht&n_o‘_n_ dWeN >tw 0ld g T3]

uonnquysiq asuadx3y



G| abeq ¢202/21/80 uo pajesi)

0929} AL TANA: 14 lejol
09°291 09°'29}
208..
junowy junosoy ssalppy ajeq
d
uoyduosaq ajeq ¥29yH #Yo9yo predun junowy aiqeAeq a9hed Kyedoig yun awep Apadosd g aJualajey

uonnquysig asuadxg



0000

10601800 :l t9t|ZOl| | '

(k)

¢ $PROSPERITY BANK'

— e e

Visit us online at ProsperityBankUSA.com Statement Date 6/30/2022
8109 1 AV 0.426 Account No 1831
CANYON CREEK OWNERS ASSOCIATION INC Page 1 of 4

3363 UNIVERSITY DR E STE 215
BRYAN TX 77802-3470

STATEMENT SUMMARY. TX Business Savings Account No ****1831
04/01/2022 Beginning Balance $35,428.84
2 Deposits/Other Credits + $8,411.03
0 Checks/Other Debits - $0.00
06/30/2022 Ending Balance 91  Days in Statement Period $43,839.87

DEPOSITS/OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount
04/07/2022  Transfer Deposit $8,400.00
06/30/2022  Accr Earning Pymt Added to Account $11.03
O O DRA
Total For This Period Total Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Return ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00

DAILY ENDING BALANCE

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
04-01 $35,428.84 04-07 $43,828.84 06-30 $43,839.87

EARNINGS SUMMARY
** Below is an itemization of the Earnings paid this period. **
Interest Paid This Period $11.03 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Interest Paid YTD $11.47 Days in Earnings Period 91

MEMBER FDIC @ NYSE Symbol "PB"



BEAL

Properties

3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
(979)764-2500 www.bealbcs.com

August 13, 2022

Canyon Creek Management Report

Delinquency Report: Current total outstanding amount is $75,378.32, including $14,788.93 in dues and
$60,589.39 for the Special Assessment. Of the $60,589.39, $15,835.00 is currently past due, the balance is due
August 31%,

Property Status: Security Camera installation was done on 8/12/2022. Will be finished early next week. We
are still waiting for a bid to repair the pedestrian gate. We are still waiting for Ed Phillips Plumbing to try to get
the fill line on the pool repaired/re-connected. They are scheduled to do a pressure test on Monday or Tuesday
next week. Large tree between buildings 1 and 2 will be removed before the end of the month. Irrigation repairs
are complete. All scheduled improvement projects are complete up to date. Next step will be to begin the bid
process in August and September for the landscaping, fencing, gutters and drainage mitigation work.

Violations: There are MULTIPLE violations on property. The current Declarations allow for the Association to
enter onto any Townhome lot to remove items that are in violation of the CCR’s, “or any other thing necessary
to secure compliance with these restrictions so as to place said Townhome Lot in a neat, attractive, healthful,
and sanitary condition, and may reasonably charge the Owner or occupant of such Townhome Lot for the cost
of the work.” The CCR’s also provide for the Association to seek legal or injunctive relief should those fees
assessed not be paid, or if a lot-owner refuses to comply with written notice of a violation.

Owners please notify your tenants that it is Beal’s intention to begin regular and strict enforcement of the
restrictions. A summary of those restrictions is attached. The tenants and the owners will be provided with two
warning notices. Each warning will provide 14 days from the date of the notice to cure the violation (correct the
issue). The first will be emailed to the owner and posted on the door of the unit. The second will be posted on
the door of the unit, emailed to the owner, and sent certified mail to the owner.

After the 14 days has passed for the second notice, if the issue persists, Beal will send someone to the property
to correct the problem or remove the offending item(s). The owner will be billed at a rate of $25.00 per hour
(minimum 1 hour), including travel time to and from the property. In addition, the owner will be charged any
fees associated with disposal of the item(s). If other charges are incurred in correcting the violation, such as
towing fees, those will be added to the invoice. Invoices will be due upon receipt.

Items considered to be life/safety concerns (open flame fire pits and grills being used on patios), hazardous
chemicals stored on patios, patio heaters, etc. will be immediately removed, and the owner will be charged
$50.00 for their disposal.



Friday Aug 12, 2022 3:42 PM

CANYON CREEK OWNERS ASSOCIATION INC Account 1088825

3363 UNIVERSITY DR SUITE 215 Balance 110,501.02

BRYAN TX 77802

Date Description Amount Balance Grp Org Grp

RBS Present Reference

12/01/2021 Advance 177,950.61 177,950.61 1
0 12/01/2021 ADV/Q6YP

12/10/2021 Advance 10,000.00 187,950.61 1
0 12/10/2021 ADV/06G3

12/17/2021 Regular Payment 378.15 187,950.61 1
0 12/17/2021 06SK

Prin 0.00 Int 378.15

01/04/2022 Advance 7,850.00 195,800.61 1
0 01/04/2022 ADV/06G3

01/19/2022 advance 7,000.00 202,800.61 1
0 01/19/2022 EFF 01/13/2022 ADV/06G3

01/19/2022 Interest Payment 712.37 202,800.61 2
0 DDA XXXXXX4053 1

01/28/2022 Advance 8,000.00 210,800.61 1
0 01/28/2022 ADV/06TP

02/22/2022 Interest Payment 767.93 210,800.61 1
o DDA XXXXXX4053 1

03/07/2022 Advance 10,000.00 220,800.61 1
0 03/07/2022 EFF 03/03/2022 ADV/06CM

03/18/2022 Advance 6,000.00 226,800.61 1
0 03/18/2022 ADV/06G3

03/21/2022 Interest Payment 696.81 226,800.61 1
0 DDA XXXXXX4053 1

03/28/2022 Advance 6,000.00 232,800.61 1
0 03/28/2022 EFF 03/25/2022 ADV/06G3

03/29/2022 Advance 14,000.00 246,800.561 1
0 03/29/2022 ADV/O6EH

04/13/2022 Advance 4,000.00 250,800.61 1
0 04/13/2022 ADVO6EJ '

04/19/2022 Interest Payment 902.04 250,800.61 1
0 DDA XXXXXX4053 1

04/25/2022 Advance 4,000.00 254,800.61 1
0 04/23/2022 EFF 04/22/2022 adv/Q6émk

04/29/2022 Rmdvance 4,000.00 258,800.61 1
0 04/29/2022 ADVOSEJ

05/19/2022 Interest Payment 913.28 258,800.61 1
0 DDA XXXXXX4053 1

05/23/2022 Advance 11,549.39 270,350.00 1
0 05/23/2022 EFF 05/19/2022 ADV/06YP

06/21/2022 Regular Payment 2,894.79 . 268,444.62 1
0 DDA XXXXXX4053 2

Prin 1,905.38 Int 989.41
07/19/2022 Regular Payment 2,894.79 266,501.02 1

\njre,rcs* ()ard Yo dote

B, 21118



Friday Aug 12, 2022 3:42 pM

CANYON CREEK OWNERS ASSOCIATICN INC Account
3363 UNIVERSITY DR SUITE 215 Balance
BRYAN TX 77802

1088825
110,501.02

Date Description Amount Balance Grp Org Grp
RBS Present Reference :
0 DDA XXXXXX4053 2 —_—
Prin 1,943.60 Int 951,19 TN
08/09/2022 Prin Pymnt ~ No Dt 156,000.00 110,501.02 1
8033287450 08/09/2022

S~



T W | MESof
C REEK

SUMMARY OF RULES & RESTRICTIONS

Article lll - Use Restrictions

3.1a Outbuildings — No storage building, children’s playhouse and/or any other structure shall be placed on a
Townhome Lot.

3.1b Garages — No garage may be converted for any use other than storing vehicles. Whenever practical,
garages are to be used for garaging vehicles to avoid using visitor parking. Exception: Trucks or vehicles too
large to properly fit into a garage.

3.1c Decks — Decks must be constructed of pre-treated lumber, or decking materials. They must be approved
by the Architectural Control Committee (“ACC”) PRIOR to construction. They may not encroach on any utility
easements. They may not interfere with the natural drainage of the surrounding property and may not be
higher than 18” above the natural ground. The color of the deck must be natural wood or must be painted to
match the Townhome. The deck color (if not natural) must be approved by the ACC. Decks may not be used
for storage and may only be used as outdoor living space. Furniture must be appropriate outdoor furniture (no
couches, recliners, day beds, dining room tables, etc.). Only plants in decorative pots are allowed to be kept on
decks or patios. No utility containers or garden beds may be kept on decks or patios.

3.1g Air Conditioners — No window or wall air conditioning units are permitted to be used, erected, placed, or
maintained on or in any building or on any Townhome Lot. At this time, the HOA is not requiring air
conditioner compressors to be screened.

3.4 Prohibition of Offensive Activities — No activity, whether for profit or not, shall be carried on within any
Townhome Lot which is not related to residential use. You may not operate any business out of a Townhome
Lot, other than that which cannot be detected from the exterior, does not involve customers, vendors, or co-
workers visiting the Canyon Creek property, and is generally considered to be a “work from home” job. No
noxious or offensive activity of any sort shall be permitted, nor shall anything be done on any Townhome Lot
which is or may become an annoyance to other residents.

3.5 Use of Temporary Structures — No trailer, tent, shack, or any other structure of temporary nature may be
maintained or used on any Townhome Lot at any time as a residence, or for any other purpose.

3.6 Playhouses, Pools, or Other Amenity Structures — No above ground pools, playhouses, or fort style
structures are permitted on any Townhome Lot.

3.7 Storage of Automobiles, Boats, Trailers, and Other Vehicles — This rule applies to an owner’s Townhome
Lot, the parking lot (shared common area), any easement or right-of-way in Canyon Creek or any Common
Area. If the vehicle does not meet the criteria for allowed vehicles below, it MUST be stored inside the garage
at all times.

Allowed: Steet-legal scooters, motorcycles, and passenger automobiles, vans, or pick-up trucks that are (1} in
operating condition, (2) have current license plates AND inspection, (3) are in DAILY use as motor vehicles on



the streets and highways of the State of Texas, and (4) which do to exceed six feet six inches in height, or
seven feet six inches in width, or twenty-one feet in length. ALL OF THESE CRITERIA MUST BE MET.

Not Allowed: Non-motorized vehicles, trailers, golf carts, ATV’s, 4-wheelers, 3-wheelers, boats, jet skis,
hovercraft, aircraft or machinery or equipment of any kind. These items, if owned, MUST be stored inside the
garage at all times and are not allowed to be used on the Canyon Creek property. No vehicles of any type may
be stored on front porches, or back patios of any unit.

No repair work, dismantling or assembling of motor vehicles or other machinery or equipment shall be
permitted on any street, driveway, or any portion of the property.

PARKING — Parking at Canyon Creek is extremely limited, and there is no option to increase the capacity. Each
unit has assigned, numbered parking spaces. Parking in the parking space of another unit is strictly prohibited
unless you have prior permission from a resident of that unit. Any resident, whether an owner or tenant, has
the right to contact the towing company and have any vehicle towed which is illegally parked in their assigned
parking space, or in a fire lane. You must be there when the towing company arrives, and you must provide
you ID and show your lease (if you are a tenant). Towing charges will be passed on to the owner of the vehicle
by the towing company. It is the owner’s responsibility to relay this information to their tenants. And it is the
tenant’s responsibility to ensure that their guests do not use parking not assigned to the unit they are visiting.
You do not need to contact the Management Company to have a vehicle towed. Roadrunners Towing &
Recovery (979) 778-2221. Guest parking is for GUESTS only. It is not to be used as overflow parking for any
Townhome Lot. If you are going to take a chance and park in someone else’s parking space, we would
strongly suggest that you leave your name and telephone number, along with which unit number you are in,
so the legal owner of the space can find you if they need your vehicle moved.

3.9 Animal Husbandry — No animals may be kept on any Townhome Lot or inside any unit, except dogs, cats,
or other common household pets. No animals may be kept, bred, or maintained for commercial purposes. No
more than two common household pets will be permitted on each Townhome Lot. All pets must be restrained
(leashed) and under full control when outside the unit. ALL RESIDENTS must pick up after their pets. Pet waste
found on any Townhome Lot will result in a violation. The State does NOT require an HOA to be able to
identify which animal left the waste. If we see it, or someone reports you leaving pet waste on their property,
common property, or even your own lot, it will result in a violation. This is considered a health hazard, and the
HOA will begin strict enforcement of this rule. There are pet waste stations and bags located on the property.
PLEASE USE THEM. No “staking out” of any pets. There are no fences, and you are not allowed to block
someone from access to their unit (front or back) by staking your pet out and preventing them from being able
to safely pass. Please familiarize yourself with City Regulations on pets. Any violation of those ordinances will
be reported.

3.11 Maintenance Obligations — No unsightly objects of any kind.
-No drying clothes in public view.

-No household furniture of any type may be kept or stored on the exterior of a unit. Only outdoor furniture is
allowed on patios, decks. No furniture of any sort, indoor or outdoor may be kept or stored on any driveway
or sidewalk.

-No leaving brooms, mops, cleaning buckets, rags, etc. outside any unit. Tools, toolboxes, or any other items
used for cleaning and repairs shall be stored inside unit or garage.



-Hoses must be properly stored either on a hose caddy or out of sight. Yard equipment must be stored out of
sight.

-No wood piles may be kept near or against any portion of a building to deter from attracting termites, insects,
or rodents, and must be neatly stacked.

-No trash, trash cans, or trash bags may be left, stored, or dumped on any Townhome Lot. Trash cans, if used,
must be inside the unit, or inside the garage at all times.

- No sports equipment of any sort may be kept on the front or back porches of the units. These items must be
stored inside the unit, or the garage.

- No fire pit, charcoal grill, natural gas (propane) grill or heater of ANY type may be used less than 6 feet from
the front or back of any building. Propane tanks may NOT be stored while attached to any heater or grill.
Charcoal, ashes and wood from grills and fire pits must be properly disposed of in a fireproof container. NO
dumping loose coals or ashes from a fire pit or grill on any Townhome Lot, Common Area or in any of the trash
cans on property. Fire pits, grills or outdoor heaters must be stored in the garage, or on the back patio/deck.
THIS IS CONSIDERED A LIFE/SAFETY ISSUE AND WILL BE STRICLY ENFORCED.

3.12 Signs, Advertisements, Billboards — No signs of any type may be placed on a Townhome Lot except those
not more than 5 square feet advertising a Townhome for sale or lease.

3.14 Noise — Quiet hours for the City of College Station are 10:00pm to 6:00am. Violators may be reported by
other residents to the City of College Station anytime during those hours. Construction work must be done
between 7:00am and 9:00pm. Owners must quiet their pets and not allow any loud or excessive barking
between 7:00am and 9:00pm. No loud music should be heard outside your unit at any time.

3.19 Flagpoles/Decorations — One flagpole no longer than 6’ in length may be attached to the owner’s unit,
with prior approval from the ACC. Flags allowed are the flag of the United States of America, the State of
Texas, or any collegiate or seasonal flags. No other items decorative in nature are permitted on any
Townhome Lot which are visible from the street, without prior ACC approval. These items include metal, wood
or plastic birds/flamingos, artificial plants or flowers, fountains, windsocks, lawn jockeys, topiaries, or more
than six plant containers (decorative). Holiday decorations are permitted, provided they are removed within
thirty (30) days after the holiday and are not set up more than forty-five (45) days prior to the holiday.

3.20 Basketball Goals — Permanent basketball goals are not permitted as they cannot be attached to the
buildings. Portable basketball goals are permitted but must be kept as close to the front building line (front
edge of home) and are not allowed in the street, at the curb, or blocking any parking space. Portable goals
must not become a nuisance to others (loud games, late night, or early morning play, etc.).

3.22 Maintenance of Townhome Lots — Each owner shall at all times be obligated to maintain, repair, replace
and renew or cause to be maintained, repaired, replaced or renewed (i) the interior or the Owner’s
Townhome, {ii) all glass on the exterior of the Townhome, (iii) all lighting fixtures (interior and exterior), (iv)
the heating, ventilating and air conditioning facilities serving the Townhome, and (v) the utility lines internal to
such Townhome Lot which are not Joint Upkeep Areas.

If you have any questions or concerns about any of these restrictions, please refer to your Declaration of
Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, found on the Beal Properties Canyon Creek website,
www.bealbcshoa.com, or contact Beal Properties at 979-764-2500.




